




































NOi for Framingham State University 

MA042001 

Endangered Species Act Guidance 

To assess the impacts of stormwater discharge at Framingham State University, Appendix C was 

accessed. 

The Information, Planning and Conservation (IPac) online system was accessed, and determined that the 

Northern Long-eared Bat (Myotis septentrionalis) is a species of concern . 

We are requesting concurrence from the EPA to determine that discharge and discharge related 

activities on campus indicate there would be "no affect" on listed species or habitat (Criterion C). 

Once we receive concurrence from the EPA, we will include in Storm Water Management Plan. 

National Historic Preservation Guidance 

Framingham State University has one property on listed on the National Registry- St. John's Episcopal 

Church (aka Ecumenical Center at Framingham State University), and have been covered by the previous 

permit. 

We are requesting concurrence from the EPA that projects have "no potential to cause effects" 

(Criterion A). 

Outfall Map is attached as page 2. 









 
   

 
 

 

 
 

   
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

         
     

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

   
 

Tedder, Newton 

From: Maureen Fowler <mfowler@framingham.edu> 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 8:28 AM
To: Tedder, Newton 
Cc: Reports Stormwater
Subject: RE: MS4 NOI Additional Information 

Yes, I acknowledge that Appendix H, Part II is applicable. 
Thank you. 
‐Maureen 

Maureen Bagge Fowler 
Environmental Health & Safety Coordinator 
Facilities and Capital Planning 
Framingham State University | 100 State Street | Framingham, MA 01701  
Phone:  508.626.4633 | Cell: 508.889.6907 |mfowler@framingham.edu 
www.framingham.edu/facilities 

From: Tedder, Newton [mailto:Tedder.Newton@epa.gov]  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 4:41 PM 
To: Maureen Fowler <mfowler@framingham.edu> 
Cc: Reports Stormwater <Stormwater.Reports@epa.gov> 
Subject: MS4 NOI Additional Information 
Importance: High 

Hi Maureen, 

EPA needs additional information to continue processing your NOI. You indicate that your receiving water is impaired 
due to phosphorus. Please respond to this Email indicating your acknowledgement that Appendix H Part II is applicable 
to you in order to reduce phosphorus in your discharges. There is no need to resubmit your NOI 

Newton W. Tedder 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 1 
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 
Mail Code 06‐4 
Boston, MA  02109‐3912 
Phone: (617) 918‐1038 

All drains lead to the ocean 
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